
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 


 


 


 


 


 


To: Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 


       Speaker of the General Assembly 


 


To: Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) 


       Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 


 


From: Judith M. Seymour, CMA (AAMA) CCRC 


            Immediate Past President, FSMA 


            Annual Report 


 


April 25, 2014 


 


This officer has been available to the Executive Board for this past year. 


 


It was an honor to serve FSMA in the capacity of First Delegate at the AAMA HOD in 


Atlanta Ga. on September 29, 2013. Her report was submitted to the Executive Council. 


 


It has been an honor to serve FSMA in this capacity the past year. 
 


 


 


 


    


 


   


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


  


  








 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 


 1 
April 25, 2014 2 
 3 


TO:  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 4 


   FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 5 


  6 


   Ofelia Sundee, CMA (AAMA) 7 


            FSMA Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 8 


 9 


FROM:   Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) 10 


           Southwest Chapter President 11 


 12 


RE:       Southwest Chapter Annual Report  13 


 14 


The Southwest Chapter holds monthly meetings and two seminars offering CEU’s. The 15 


chapter meets at Fawcett Memorial Hospital the first Thursday of the month. This year 17.5 16 


CEU’s were offered to members.  We strive to provide continuing education to keep our 17 


members abreast of the ever changing healthcare field. 18 


 19 


This chapter sent President Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) to the two planning sessions held 20 


by FSMA.  It was a great way to work together for the “Power of WE”.  Working chapters 21 


working with the state is a great concept and a promising better future for all chapters and 22 


FSMA. 23 


 24 


This past July, Everglades Chapter joined the Southwest Chapter. 25 


 26 


The chapter has been working with the Southwest Florida College and their medical assisting 27 


students. 28 


 29 


Chapter events and contact information can be found on the FSMA website.  The chapter 30 


continues to use Face Book, e-mail and personal contract as a way to help promote 31 


membership and keep members informed of what is happening in our area.   32 


 33 


The Chapter did two community service projects this year.  We donated over 90 gifts to needy 34 


seniors living in Assisted Living Facilities and are still collecting items for our local C.A.R.E.S. 35 


unit.  We have collected at 200.00 dollars worth of personal hygiene items for woman and 36 


children who have fled an abusive relationship.  We are still collecting items for this cause.  If 37 


anyone has old cell phones or items they wish to donate please bring them to the state 38 


meeting.   39 


 40 







The chapter had a great time at the local comedy club, Visani’s.  This was a fund raising effort 41 


by the chapter.  Funds from this will be used to help members attend the FSMA General 42 


Assembly.  Thank you Ruth Lapio, CMA (AAMA) for your hard work and effort to organize this 43 


great event. 44 


 45 


The officers for this chapter will remain the same for 2014-2015.  Installation of officers will 46 


take place during lunch at our May Annual Meeting.  Look for information on the FSMA website 47 


regarding the seminar. 48 


 49 


This President would like to thank all the chapter members for their hard work and dedication.  50 


 51 


Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) 52 


Southwest Chapter President 53 








 1 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 


 2 


 3 


4.25.2014 4 


 5 


TO:  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) Speaker General Assembly 6 


  Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) Vice Speaker General Assembly 7 


 8 


FROM: Mary Lou Allison, CMA-C (AAMA)   9 


Chairman Budget & Finance Committee 10 


 11 


RE:   Annual Report 12 


 13 


 14 


The Budget and Finance Committee presents last year’s Budget as an interim 15 


document until after the Annual Meeting when we will know what Bylaw changes 16 


have been approved.  The reason is many committee changes have been 17 


proposed and we would like to re-do the Budget to reflect these changes.  18 


 19 


We expect to present the 2014-2015 Budget to the Executive Council within 6 20 


weeks following that meeting. 21 


 22 


Thank you for the opportunity to serve the FSMA. 23 








                       AN AFFILIATE OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 


  


 
To:  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA)-Speaker of the General Assembly 
 Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA)-Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 
 
From:  Treasure Coast Chapter of Medical Assistants 
 
Re:  Annual Report  
 
Date:  April 25, 2014 
 1 


The Treasure Coast Chapter of Medical Assistants covers Indian River, St. Lucie, and Okeechobee 2 


Counties. The leadership board meets several times throughout the year. During these meetings, 3 


topics such as seminars, community service projects, and chapter needs are discussed.  4 


The Treasure Coast Chapter of Medical Assistants continue to hold various events to its members. 5 


We held an All Day Seminar in October 2013 which was well received by those in attendance. In 6 


March we partnered with a local church and participated in a Community Health Fair and performed 7 


blood pressure checks. April 16th we had a guest speaker on the topic of Vascular Surgery and 8 


Amputations.  9 


 10 


Currently we are hosting a Food Drive for local families in need and also donating to the Indian River 11 


State College Food Pantry. This pantry is currently only at the main campus and through donations 12 


we hope to collect enough food (cans and dried goods) to stock shelves at all seven campus sites. 13 


We see a need to provide to those in need, (local families, struggling students, etc.) and those who 14 


may one day need. We will be collecting items at the FSMA State Annual Meeting, please consider 15 


donating to this cause. A drop off box will be in the back of the lecture room. 16 


 17 


In addition, our Spring All Day Seminar is currently being planned for May 17, 2014. Location will be 18 


Indian River State College, Fort Pierce, FL 34981. This All Day Seminar will provide continued 19 


educational topics, breakfast and lunch, and networking opportunities. Topics to include 20 


Pharmacology, Human Resources, Radiology, Patient Educational on Diabetes, Pre-21 


eclapsia/eclapsia. More details coming soon- check FSMA Website-Chapters- Treasure Coast 22 


Chapter and Facebook-Treasure Coast Chapter of Medical Assistants for further details. 23 


 24 


Chapter elections are currently underway and will take place during the Spring Seminar. After the 25 


elections, the leadership board will meet throughout the summer. Continued educational sessions will 26 


start again in late September or October.  27 


 28 


We look forward to your continued support.  29 








 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 


 


 


To: Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 


       Speaker of the General Assembly 


 


       Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) 


       Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 


 


From: Judith M. Seymour, CMA (AAMA) CCRC 


            Bylaws/Policy & Procedures Chair 


            Annual Report 


 


April 25, 2014 


 


This Chair has updated the FSMA Bylaws after notification was received from AAMA 


with regards to Bylaws proposals being adopted at the AAMA House of Delegates in 


September of 2012 and again in September 2013. 


 


The revised FSMA Bylaws were sent to AAMA with a copy provided to the FSMA 


President. The revised Bylaws are posted on the FSMA website. 


 


It has been a privilege to serve FSMA in this capacity. 
 


 


 


 


    


 


   


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


  


  








FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


PROPOSED BALLOT 2014-2015 


OFFICERS 


VOTE FOR ONE IN EACH OFFICER POSITION BY PLACING AN “X” IN THE APPROPRIATE 


BOX 


PRESIDENT 


Patricia Allen CMA (AAMA)     (     ) 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


PRESIDENT-ELECT 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


VICE PRESIDENT 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


SECRETARY 


Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA)     (     ) 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


TREASURER 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


SPEAKER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY 


Maria Wiegelmann, CMA (AAMA)    (     ) 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


VICE SPEAKER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY 


Joyce Baldwin CMA (AAMA)     (     ) 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


 


 







Delegates and Alternates to AAMA National Conference 2014 


VOTE FOR UP TO EIGHT BY PLACING AN “X” IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX 


 


Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA)     (     ) 


 


Marsha Benedict, CMA (AAMA)     (     ) 


 


Carol Francis, CMA (AAMA)     (     ) 


) 


Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA)      (     ) 


 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


 


Write-in Vote: _______________________________  (     ) 


 








 
The following Proposed BYLAWS changes are presented to the General Assembly by the Executive 
Council for their consideration. 
 
The items in Red with strikeout are recommended to be removed and the items Highlighted in Yellow 
are recommended to be inserted. 
 
ARTICLE VI - EXECUTIVE COUNCIL AND THEIR QUALIFICATIONS  
  
Section 1. The Officers shall be elected by the General Assembly.  
  
  
Section 2. The Executive Council shall consist of the PRESIDENT, PRESIDENT-ELECT, VICE PRESIDENT, 
SECRETARY, TREASURER, IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT, SPEAKER AND VICE SPEAKER OF THE GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY, CHAPTER PRESIDENTS and COMMITTEE CHAIRS.  


 
It is recommended by the Executive Council that the office of President-Elect be eliminated. 
 
 
Section 4.  Meetings  
   
A. The Annual Meeting of the General Assembly shall be held during the Annual Meeting of FSMA.  
  
B. Special meetings of the General Assembly may be held at the call of the Executive Council or the Speaker of the 
General Assembly by written notice mailed/e-mailed/posted on the FSMA WEB to each member of FSMA at least thirty 
(30) days in advance of such meeting.  
  
  
Section 5. In the event of an administrative emergency, declared as such by the Executive Council, the Executive Council 
may take a vote of the membership by e-mail and FSMA website announcement instead of calling a special meeting of the 
General Assembly. Ballots shall be sent and returned by certified mail with ample time, not less than fifteen (15) days, 
allowed for reply.  
  
Section 6. The geographical area of the Annual Meeting of the FSMA shall be determined by the Executive Council.  
  
Section 7. A majority of the voting members present shall constitute a quorum.  
 
 


It is recommended by the Executive Council that the word present be added to stop any 
misunderstanding. 
 
 
ARTICLE VIII:  COMMITTEES  
  
The Committees of the FSMA shall be:  
BUDGET AND FINANCE  
BYLAWS/POLICY PROCEDURES  
CERTIFICATION AND MEMBERSHIP   
COMMUNICATION   
EDUCATION CONTINUING EDUCATION 
EDUCATOR BOARD ASSEMBLY 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE   
LEADERSHIP 
    SPEAKERS BUREAU (SubCommittee)  
MARKETING AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH  
MEETING COORDINATOR   
CONVENTION (SubCommittee)  
MEMBERSHIP 
NOMINATING   
   PUBLIC POLICY 
 
 







It is recommended by the Executive Council that the above committees be combined removed or 
reworded.  It is in keeping with the New Strategic Initiatives 
. 
ARTICLE XII - THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL:  TERM OF OFFICE / VACANCIES IN OFFICE / REMOVAL FROM OFFICE.  
  
Section 1. Term of Office  
  
A. The term of office for the Executive Council shall be one (1) year or until their successors are elected.  
  
B. The Executive Council shall assume office at the close of the meeting of the General Assembly at which they are 
elected.  
  
Section 2. Vacancies in Office  
  
A. In the event of a vacancy in the office of President-Elect Vice President, the office shall remain vacant    
 
until the next meeting of the General Assembly when a President shall be elected.  


 
 


 It is recommended by the Executive Council that this be reworded as it is recommended to remove 
the office of President-Elect. 
 
 
ARTICLE XIV- NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS  
  
Section 1.  Nominations  
  


A. There shall be a Nominating Committee consisting of at least three (3) members appointed by the President Elect 
or in the case of vacancy the Vice President, with the President-Elect serving who will serve as Chair. 


 
 


D. The name and qualifications for candidates meeting eligibility requirements shall be presented by the Nominating 
Chair in the General Assembly and available for posting on the WEB as the official slate not less than forty-five (45)  
thirty (30) days prior to the Annual Meeting.  


 
 
 


It is recommended by the Executive Council that this be reworded as it is recommended to remove the 
office of President-Elect. 
 
It is recommended by the Executive Council that the time frame be revised to comply with Article XVII 
Which reads:  
ARTICLE XVII - AMENDMENTS  
  


These Bylaws may be amended at any FSMA Annual Meeting of the General Assembly by a two-thirds (2/3) vote provided 
the proposed amendments have been submitted in writing to the Bylaws Chair and have been posted on the FSMA Web 
site at least thirty (30) days prior to the General Assembly.  Members without internet access will notify the Speaker of the 
General Assembly at least sixty (60) days prior to the General Assembly to allow the proposed amendments to be mailed 
and received by the member thirty (30) days prior to the General Assembly.  


 







FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 
An Affiliate of the 


American Association of Medical Assistants 
 


BYLAWS 
  
Adopted 05/04/2001 - Editorially Revised 05/4/2007, 9/13/2007, 5/2/2008, 1/11/2011, 4/29/11, 5/2/2013, 02/04/2014  
  
ARTICLE I - NAME  
  
The name of this organization shall be the Florida Society of Medical Assistants, hereinafter known as FSMA, an affiliate of 
the American Association of Medical Assistants. Each chartered chapter shall use as part of its name the city, town, county 
or district in which it is located.  
  
ARTICLE II - PURPOSE  
  
The purpose of the Florida Society of Medical Assistants is to enable medical assisting professionals to enhance and 
demonstrate the knowledge, skills and professionalism required by employers and patients; protect medical assistants' 
right to practice; and promote effective, efficient health care delivery through optimal use of multi-skilled Certified Medical 
Assistants (CMAs).           
  
  
ARTICLE III - ORGANIZATIONAL POLICY  
  
The FSMA is hereby declared to be non-profit. It is not nor shall it ever become a trade union or collective bargaining 
agency. No person otherwise qualified for membership in the FSMA shall be denied membership. No person who 
participates in the activities of organizations whose purpose is to overthrow the government of the United States shall be a 
member of the FSMA.  
  
ARTICLE IV – COMPONENT CHAPTERS  
  
Section 1. Five (5) individual eligible for active or associate membership may petition the Membership Committee to 
charter a chapter. The necessary documents for formation of a chapter shall be submitted to the Membership Committee 
for approval by the Executive Council.  
  
Section 2. Should the number of active or associate members of a chapter fall below five (5), it shall be referred to the 
Membership Committee.  
  
Section 3. The Chapter Bylaws and Standing Rules shall not be in conflict with the Bylaws of the FSMA /AAMA. The 
Bylaws of the FSMA shall supersede those of a component chapter.  
  
Section 4. A component chapter found guilty of any conduct/action deemed in violation of the Code of Ethics or the Bylaws 
of the FSMA/AAMA shall be subject to revocation of its charter by a three-fourths (3/4) vote of the General Assembly.  
  
Section 5. A chapter that is not attempting to meet and not cashing dues checks will be placed in an inactive status.  The 
President will notify the AAMA membership department that the chapter has become inactive and the FSMA will take the 
responsibility of chapter funds until that chapter can be reorganized.  


.  
ARTICLE V - MEMBERSHIP  
  
Section 1. Classes  
  
There shall be eight (8) classes of membership: ACTIVE, LIFE, SUSTAINING, ASSOCIATE, STUDENT, HONORARY, 
MEMBER-AT-LARGE, AND AFFILIATE.  
  
  
A. Membership in a component (local) chapter is required of all classes except Honorary, unless there is no  







component chapter in the area.  The member has the right to join the chapter of his/her choice.  
  
B. No other membership or quasi-membership classes shall be permitted by a component chapter.  
  
C. Any individual, other than a chapter Life or Honorary member, may not belong to a component chapter  
     without also belonging to FSMA and AAMA.  
  
Section 2. Qualifications  
  
 A. ACTIVE MEMBER  
  
  An Active member shall be one of the following:  
  
1. An  AAMA Certified Medical Assistant (CMA) whose credential has not been revoked   
 
as provided by the AAMA Certifying Board Disciplinary Standards and Procedures for  
CMA’S (see www.aama-ntl.org).  
  
2. Anyone who was an active member on December 31, 1987, and who maintains continuous active membership. 
(Continuous active membership shall be defined as having dues postmarked to the Executive Office by December 31.)  
  
 B. LIFE MEMBER  
  
A FSMA Life Member shall be an active member who has had Life Membership conferred by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the 
Executive Council for outstanding service to the FSMA. Only one (1) Life Membership may be conferred in any year. 
Nominations with supporting documentation, submitted to the Executive Council at least sixty (60) days in advance of the 
Annual Meeting of the FSMA, may be made by the component chapters or by a member of the Executive Council.  
  
 C. SUSTAINING MEMBER  
  
Anyone who has been an active or associate member for at least two (2) years, who has retired from medical assisting is 
eligible for Sustaining membership. This membership shall be forfeited if not renewed annually.  
  
 D. ASSOCIATE MEMBER  
  
An Associate member shall be a medical assistant who is not yet an AAMA Certified Medical Assistant (CMA) and who 
does not fall under any other category.  
  
 E. STUDENT MEMBER  
  
  1. Shall be enrolled in a medical assisting program accredited by either the Commission on                    
  Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs or the Accrediting Bureau of Health Education   
                          Schools.  
  
                          2. Shall be limited to a one-time enrollment, selecting either a one-year or two-year membership.  
  
F. HONORARY MEMBER  
  
An honorary member shall be one who is not eligible for active membership but has made outstanding contributions to the 
advancement of medical assisting and/or the FSMA. Honorary membership is conferred by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the 
Executive Council. No more than two (2) honorary memberships may be conferred in any year. Nominations with 
supporting documentation, submitted to the Executive Council at least sixty (60) days in advance of the FSMA Annual 
Meeting, may be made by the component chapters or by a member of the Executive Council.  
  
 G. MEMBER-AT-LARGE  
  
A Member-at-Large shall be one who meets all the requirements for active membership, except that a component chapter 
does not exist in their area. Members-at-Large shall pay full dues and if a component chapter is organized in their area, 
membership in this category can no longer be maintained.  







  
  
 H. AFFILIATE  
An Affiliate member shall be one who is not eligible for another category of membership but who is interested in the 
profession of medical assisting.  
  
             I. REVOCATION  
                          Any member who has had their CMA credential revoked by the Certifying Board as  
                          provided by the AAMA Certifying Board Disciplinary Standards and Procedures for   
                          CMA’S (see www.aama-ntl.org). will immediately lose their membership and all  


                          privileges attached thereto and shall not be allowed reinstatement, unless the revocation  
                          of the credential is rescinded by the Certifying Board. No refund of any dues amount  
                          paid will be made.  
  
ARTICLE VI - EXECUTIVE COUNCIL AND THEIR QUALIFICATIONS  
  
Section 1. The Officers shall be elected by the General Assembly.  
  
  
Section 2. The Executive Council shall consist of the PRESIDENT, PRESIDENT-ELECT, VICE PRESIDENT, 
SECRETARY, TREASURER, IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT, SPEAKER  AND VICE SPEAKER OF THE GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY, CHAPTER PRESIDENTS and COMMITTEE CHAIRS.  
  
Section 3. The Officers of the Executive Council shall be active members who have previously served as an FSMA 
Committee Chair and/or Chapter Officer.   
  
Section 4. Candidates for office shall submit qualifications and written consent to serve to the Nominating Committee 
Chair.  
  
Section 5. The PRESIDENT shall be Chair of the Executive Council.  
  
ARTICLE VII- GENERAL ASSEMBLY  
  
  
Section 1. The Society shall be governed by the General Assembly, which has the authority to determine policies of this 
society, to amend bylaws (with 2/3 vote), to conduct Election of officers, to select delegates and alternates to the AAMA  
Annual Convention and to act up other business as which may be presented.  
  
  
Section 2:   All members in good standing to include membership classes of Active, Life, Sustaining, Student CMAs 
(AAMA) and Member at Large whose dues have been paid in full as of December 31 of the year preceding the General 
Assembly shall make up the composition of the General Assembly and have the right to vote.  
  
Section 3. The Speaker of the General Assembly shall appoint the Credentials Committee, Minutes Committee, Reference 
Committees, Chairman of the Tellers, Pages, Timekeeper, Sergeant-at-Arms and other committees as necessary for the 
organization and operation of each session of the General Assembly.  
  
A. The Credentials Committee shall verify credentials and establish that a quorum is present.  
  
B. The Minutes Committee shall record, transcribe and review the minutes of the meeting(s) of the General Assembly.  
  
C. Reference Committees shall be composed of members of FSMA in good standing. They shall hold hearings to consider 
all reports, proposed bylaw changes and resolutions that are scheduled for presentation to the General Assembly and 
report to the General Assembly with recommendations based upon the consensus of opinions expressed by those 
attending the hearings.  
  



http://www.aama-ntl.org/





D. Emergency resolutions shall be submitted to the Speaker of the General Assembly by noon on the day preceding the 
opening of the General Assembly.  
  
Section 4.  Meetings  
   
A. The Annual Meeting of the General Assembly shall be held during the Annual Meeting of FSMA.  
  
B. Special meetings of the General Assembly may be held at the call of the Executive Council or the Speaker of the 
General Assembly by written notice mailed/e-mailed/posted on the FSMA WEB to each member of FSMA at least thirty 
(30) days in advance of such meeting.  
  
  
Section 5. In the event of an administrative emergency, declared as such by the Executive Council, the Executive Council 
may take a vote of the membership by e-mail and FSMA website announcement instead of calling a special meeting of the 
General Assembly. Ballots shall be sent and returned by certified mail with ample time, not less than fifteen (15) days, 
allowed for reply.  
  
Section 6. The geographical area of the Annual Meeting of the FSMA shall be determined by the Executive Council.  
  
Section 7. A majority of the voting members present shall constitute a quorum.  
  
  
ARTICLE VIII:  COMMITTEES  
  
The Committees of the FSMA shall be:  
BUDGET AND FINANCE  
BYLAWS/POLICY PROC  
CERTIFICATION AND MEMBERSHIP   
COMMUNICATION   
EDUCATION CONTINUING EDUCATION 
EDUCATOR BOARD ASSEMBLY 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE   
LEADERSHIP 
    SPEAKERS BUREAU (SubCommittee)  
MARKETING AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH  
MEETING COORDINATOR   
CONVENTION (SubCommittee)  
MEMBERSHIP 
NOMINATING   
PUBLIC POLICY 
  
ARTICLE IX - FINANCES / FISCAL YEAR / DUES  
  
Section 1. Finances/Fiscal Year  
  
A. All monies received as donations and/or grants shall be placed in the general      operating fund unless the conditions of 
the donation should stipulate otherwise.  
 


.  
B. The Executive Council shall approve a budget for the ensuing year. The budget shall   
 
be provided to the General Assembly for its information.  
  
C. The fiscal year for the FSMA shall be May 1st of one year through April 30th of the following year.  
 
  







  
  
Section 2. Dues  
  
A. Dues shall become due and payable November 1 and shall be delinquent if not postmarked to AAMA by December 31st.  
  
   B. Full dues will be assessed for active, associate and affiliate members.  
  
   C. Half dues will be assessed sustaining members.  
  
D. Student members will be assessed $25.  
  
   E. AAMA & FSMA dues for Life Members shall be paid by FSMA.  
  
F. Dues for a new member joining on or after September 1 shall be credited to the following year.  
  
G. To serve as a AAMA delegate or an alternate, a member's dues shall be postmarked to the AAMA Executive Office by 
December 31.  
  
H. The FSMA and component chapters shall offer reciprocity to members transferring membership from another 
constituent society and/or another component chapter of another state. The transferring member shall present a letter of 
membership status from the original constituent society and/or component chapter and shall be exempt from paying FSMA 
dues until the November 1 due date.  
  
I. Membership belongs to the individual and shall be non transferable.  
  
ARTICLE X – PHYSICIAN(s) LIAISON   
  
Section 1. The Physician(s) Liaison:  
  
A. Encourage physicians to support the medical assistants' active involvement in the FSMA and their educational 
programs.  
  
B. Seek alliance with the Florida Medical Association and other Medical Associations for support of the credentialing of 
medical assistants.  
  
ARTICLE XI - EXECUTIVE COUNCIL DUTIES  
  
Section 1.  Plan / manage / evaluate the business of the FSMA.  
  
Section 2.  A majority of the members present at the Executive Council shall constitute a quorum.  
  
  
ARTICLE XII - THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL:  TERM OF OFFICE / VACANCIES IN OFFICE / REMOVAL FROM OFFICE.  
  
Section 1. Term of Office  
  
A. The term of office for the Executive Council shall be one (1) year or until their successors are elected.  
  
B. The Executive Council shall assume office at the close of the meeting of the General Assembly at which they are 
elected.  
  
Section 2. Vacancies in Office  
  
A. In the event of a vacancy in the office of  President-Elect Vice President, the office shall remain vacant    
 
until the next meeting of the General Assembly when a President shall be elected.  
  
B.  In the event of a vacancy in any other office, not provided for elsewhere in these  
 







 
Bylaws, the Executive Council shall appoint a member to serve the unexpired term, who shall meet the qualifications as 
described in Article VI.  
 
  
Section 3. Removal from Office  
  
A. An Executive Council member who fails to perform the required duties or gives just   
 
cause for removal from office shall be removed by the Executive Council.  
  
  
  
ARTICLE XIII- DUTIES OF OFFICERS  
  
 Officers shall perform such duties as are implied by their respective offices and are consistent with standard parliamentary 
procedure and/or as required by law.  The Treasurer by name and position be bonded.  
  
  
ARTICLE XIV- NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS  
  
Section 1.  Nominations  
  
A. There shall be a Nominating Committee consisting of at least three (3) members appointed by the President Elect or in 
the case of vacancy the Vice President, with the President-Elect serving who will serve as Chair.  
  
B. The Nominating Committee shall be responsible for soliciting / screening / presenting a slate of nominees for the 
Executive Council.  
  
C.The Nominating Committee shall examine and determine the eligibility of each nominee for office.  
  
D. The name and qualifications for candidates meeting eligibility requirements shall be presented by the Nominating Chair 
in the General Assembly and available for posting on the WEB as the official slate not less than forty-five (45)  thirty (30) 
days prior to the Annual Meeting.  
  
E. Additional nominations may be made from the floor provided: Nominees comply with  eligibility requirements and 
documentation of the qualifications of the nominees has been submitted to the Nominating Committee prior to 
nominations.   
  
Section 2. Elections  
  
A. The Officers shall be elected by ballot and a majority vote shall elect.  
  
D. If there is a tie between candidates receiving the highest number of votes, another ballot shall be taken to determine the 
successful candidate.  
 
  
C. Delegates and Alternates to AAMA shall be elected at the FSMA Annual Meeting of the General Assembly by a plurality 
vote.  
  
1. Delegates and Alternates to AAMA shall be active or life members with the AAMA and the FSMA.  
  
2. To serve as a Delegate or Alternate to AAMA members’ dues shall be postmarked to the AAMA Executive Office by 
December 31.  
  
D. The number of AAMA delegates shall be determined by the FSMA’s total active and associate membership of the 
membership year prior to the date on which names of delegates and alternates shall be submitted to the AAMA Speaker of 
the House.  
  
E. AAMA delegates and alternates shall be elected to serve for one year from the opening of the AAMA House of 
Delegates that year until the opening of the AAMA House of Delegates the following year.  
  







F. The names of delegates and alternates shall be submitted by the FSMA President to the Executive Office at least 90 
days prior to the Annual Meeting of the AAMA House of Delegates.  
  
ARTICLE XV - DISSOLUTION  
  
In the event of dissolution of FSMA, the Executive Council shall, after payment of all liabilities, distribute any remaining 
assets to medical or charitable institutions or projects designated by a majority of the members at a meeting called for the 
purpose of dissolution. Notification shall be sent to the AAMA Executive Office by the state president no later than ten (10) 
days after meeting for the purpose of voting on dissolution.  
  
ARTICLE XVI - PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY  
  
The rules contained in "Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised" shall govern the FSMA in cases to which they are 
applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the Bylaws or the Standing Rules of FSMA.  
  
ARTICLE XVII - AMENDMENTS  
  


These Bylaws may be amended at any FSMA Annual Meeting of the General Assembly by a two-thirds (2/3) vote provided 
the proposed amendments have been submitted in writing to the Bylaws Chair and have been posted on the FSMA Web 
site at least thirty (30) days prior to the General Assembly.  Members without internet access will notify the Speaker of the 
General Assembly at least sixty (60) days prior to the General Assembly to allow the proposed amendments to be mailed 
and received by the member thirty (30) days prior to the General Assembly.  
  
  
ARTICLE XVIII  
  
The word "she", "her", and "herself'' whenever used in these Bylaws shall be deemed to include the male gender.  
  
  







  
  
STANDING RULES  
  
REVISED AND ADOPTED 05/04/2001  
  
1. All members of the association who attend the Annual Meeting of the FSMA shall pay registration fee with the exception 
of the President, whose registration fee and room shall be paid by the Convention Committee FSMA.  
  
2. A Past President's pin shall be presented to the out-going President.  
  
3. FSMA shall allocate an amount of money yearly (within the limits of the budget) that will be divided equally between the 
elected Delegates and Alternates to AAMA and will be used to subsidize the expenses for Registration, Travel and 
Lodging at the AAMA Annual Meeting.  
  
4. The FSMA Delegates / Alternates to AAMA shall attend meetings at the AAMA Annual Meeting as directed by the 
President of the FSMA with written reports to be presented at the next meeting of the Executive Council following the 
AAMA Annual Meeting.  
  
5. No Chapter Ways and Means projects shall be held while the Executive Council Meetings of the FSMA are in session. 
5. The chapter who resides within the area of the Executive Council Meeting will be allowed Ways and Means Projects.  
  
6. A 20% non-refundable fee will be charged for all cancellations of seminar and convention registration fees.  Requests 
for refunds must be made in writing and received four (4) days prior to the event. The Executive Council shall consider all 
requests for refunds.  
  
7. Student registration fees shall be established for all seminars and conventions. To qualify for student rates a student 
must be currently enrolled in a Medical Assisting Program.  
  
8. No member of FSMA shall be compensated above and beyond expenses.  


  


  


  








 


 


FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


An Affiliate of the 


American Association of Medical Assistants 


 
FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


An Affiliate of the 
American Association of Medical Assistants 


 
Adopted 05/04/2001 - Editorially Revised 05/4/2007, 9/13/2007, 5/2/2008, 1/11/2011, 4/29/11, 5/2/2013, 


03/11/2014 
 
ARTICLE I - NAME 
 
The name of this organization shall be the Florida Society of Medical Assistants, hereinafter known as FSMA, an 
affiliate of the American Association of Medical Assistants. Each chartered chapter shall use as part of its name the 
city, town, county or district in which it is located. 
 
ARTICLE II - PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of the Florida Society of Medical Assistants is to enable medical assisting professionals to enhance 
and demonstrate the knowledge, skills and professionalism required by employers and patients; protect medical 
assistants' right to practice; and promote effective, efficient health care delivery through optimal use of multi-skilled 
Certified Medical Assistants (CMAs).          
 
 
ARTICLE III - ORGANIZATIONAL POLICY 
 
The FSMA is hereby declared to be non-profit. It is not nor shall it ever become a trade union or collective 
bargaining agency. No person otherwise qualified for membership in the FSMA shall be denied membership. No 
person who participates in the activities of organizations whose purpose is to overthrow the government of the 
United States shall be a member of the FSMA. 
 
ARTICLE IV – COMPONENT CHAPTERS 
 
Section 1. Five (5) individual eligible for active or associate membership may petition the Membership 


Committee to charter a chapter. The necessary documents for formation of a chapter shall be 
submitted to the Membership Committee for approval by the Executive Council. 


 
Section 2. Should the number of active or associate members of a chapter fall below five (5), it shall be 


referred to the Membership Committee. 
 
Section 3. The Chapter Bylaws and Standing Rules shall not be in conflict with the Bylaws of the FSMA 


/AAMA. The Bylaws of the FSMA shall supersede those of a component chapter. 
 
Section 4. A component chapter found guilty of any conduct/action deemed in violation of the Code of Ethics 


or the Bylaws of the FSMA/AAMA shall be subject to revocation of its charter by a three-fourths 
(3/4) vote of the General Assembly. 


 
Section 5. A chapter that is not attempting to meet and not cashing dues checks will be placed in an inactive 


status.  The President will notify the AAMA membership department that the chapter has become 
inactive and the FSMA will take the responsibility of chapter funds until that chapter can be 
reorganized. 


. 
ARTICLE V - MEMBERSHIP 
 
Section 1. Classes 
 
There shall be eight (8) classes of membership: ACTIVE, LIFE, SUSTAINING, ASSOCIATE, STUDENT, 
HONORARY, MEMBER-AT-LARGE, AND AFFILIATE. 
 
 


A. Membership in a component (local) chapter is required of all classes except Honorary, unless there is no 







 


 


component chapter in the area.  The member has the right to join the chapter of his/her choice. 
 


B. No other membership or quasi-membership classes shall be permitted by a component chapter. 
 


C. Any individual, other than a chapter Life or Honorary member, may not belong to a component chapter 
     without also belonging to FSMA and AAMA. 


 
Section 2. Qualifications 
 
 A. ACTIVE MEMBER 
 
  An Active member shall be one of the following: 
 


1. A CMA (AAMA) holding current credential status and whose CMA (AAMA) credential has not 
been revoked as provided by the AAMA Certifying Board Disciplinary Standards and 
Procedures for the CMA (AAMA) (see www.aama-ntl.org). 


 
2. Anyone who was an active member on December 31, 1987, and who maintains continuous 
active membership. Continuous active membership shall be defined as having dues postmarked or 
submitted electronically to the AAMA Executive Office by December 31 (the controlling time is that 
of sending, not that of receiving).  


 
 B. LIFE MEMBER 
 


A FSMA Life Member shall be an active member who has had Life Membership conferred by a two-
thirds (2/3) vote of the Executive Council for outstanding service to the FSMA. Only one (1) Life 
Membership may be conferred in any year. Nominations with supporting documentation, submitted 
to the Executive Council at least sixty (60) days in advance of the Annual Meeting of the FSMA, 
may be made by the component chapters or by a member of the Executive Council. 


 
 C. SUSTAINING MEMBER 
 


Anyone who has been an active or associate member for at least two (2) years, who has retired 
from medical assisting is eligible for Sustaining membership. This membership shall be forfeited if 
not renewed annually. 


 
 D. ASSOCIATE MEMBER 
 


An Associate member shall be a medical assistant who is not yet an AAMA Certified Medical 
Assistant (CMA) and who does not fall under any other category. 


 
 E. STUDENT MEMBER 
 
  1. Shall be enrolled in a medical assisting program accredited by either the Commission on                   
  Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs or the Accrediting Bureau of Health Education  
                          Schools. 
 
                          2. Shall be limited to a one-time enrollment, selecting either a one-year or two-year membership. 
 


F. HONORARY MEMBER 
 


An honorary member shall be one who is not eligible for active membership but has made 
outstanding contributions to the advancement of medical assisting and/or the FSMA. Honorary 
membership is conferred by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Executive Council. No more than two (2) 
honorary memberships may be conferred in any year. Nominations with supporting documentation, 
submitted to the Executive Council at least sixty (60) days in advance of the FSMA Annual Meeting, 
may be made by the component chapters or by a member of the Executive Council. 


 
 G. MEMBER-AT-LARGE 
 


A Member-at-Large shall be one who meets all the requirements for active membership, except 
that a component chapter does not exist in their area. Members-at-Large shall pay full dues and if a 
component chapter is organized in their area, membership in this category can no longer be 







 


 


maintained. 
 
 
 H. AFFILIATE 


An Affiliate member shall be one who is not eligible for another category of membership but who is 
interested in the profession of medical assisting. 
 


             I. REVOCATION 
                          Any member who has had their CMA credential revoked by the Certifying Board as 
                          provided by the AAMA Certifying Board Disciplinary Standards and Procedures for  
                          CMA’S (see www.aama-ntl.org). will immediately lose their membership and all 
                          privileges attached thereto and shall not be allowed reinstatement, unless the revocation 
                          of the credential is rescinded by the Certifying Board. No refund of any dues amount 
                          paid will be made. 
 
ARTICLE VI - EXECUTIVE COUNCIL AND THEIR QUALIFICATIONS 
 
Section 1. The Officers shall be elected by the General Assembly. 
 
 
Section 2. The Executive Council shall consist of the PRESIDENT, PRESIDENT-ELECT, VICE       


PRESIDENT, SECRETARY, TREASURER, IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT, SPEAKER  AND 
VICE SPEAKER OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, CHAPTER PRESIDENTS and COMMITTEE 
CHAIRS. 


 
Section 3. The Officers of the Executive Council shall be active members who have previously served as an 


FSMA Committee Chair and/or Chapter Officer.  
 
Section 4. Candidates for office shall submit qualifications and written consent to serve to the Nominating 


Committee Chair. 
 
Section 5. The PRESIDENT shall be Chair of the Executive Council. 
 
ARTICLE VII- GENERAL ASSEMBLY 
 
 
Section 1. The Society shall be governed by the General Assembly, which has the authority to determine 


policies of this society, to amend bylaws (with 2/3 vote), to conduct Election of officers, to select 
delegates and alternates to the AAMA  Annual Convention and to act up other business as which 
may be presented. 


 
 
Section 2:   All members in good standing to include membership classes of Active, Life, Sustaining, Student 


CMAs (AAMA) and Member at Large whose dues have been paid in full as of December 31 of the 
year preceding the General Assembly shall make up the composition of the General Assembly and 
have the right to vote. 


 
Section 3. The Speaker of the General Assembly shall appoint the Credentials Committee, Minutes 


Committee, Reference Committees, Chairman of the Tellers, Pages, Timekeeper, Sergeant-at-
Arms and other committees as necessary for the organization and operation of each session of the 
General Assembly. 


 
A. The Credentials Committee shall verify credentials and establish that a quorum is 
present. 


 
B. The Minutes Committee shall record, transcribe and review the minutes of the 
meeting(s) of the General Assembly. 
 
C. Reference Committees shall be composed of members of FSMA in good standing. They 
shall hold hearings to consider all reports, proposed bylaw changes and resolutions that 
are scheduled for presentation to the General Assembly and report to the General 
Assembly with recommendations based upon the consensus of opinions expressed by 
those attending the hearings. 



http://www.aama-ntl.org/





 


 


 
D. Emergency resolutions shall be submitted to the Speaker of the General Assembly by 
noon on the day preceding the opening of the General Assembly. 


 
Section 4.  Meetings 
  


A. The Annual Meeting of the General Assembly shall be held during the Annual Meeting of 
FSMA. 


 
B. Special meetings of the General Assembly may be held at the call of the Executive 
Council or the Speaker of the General Assembly by written notice mailed/e-mailed/posted 
on the FSMA WEB to each member of FSMA at least thirty (30) days in advance of such 
meeting. 
 


 
Section 5. In the event of an administrative emergency, declared as such by the Executive Council, the 


Executive Council may take a vote of the membership by e-mail and FSMA website announcement 
instead of calling a special meeting of the General Assembly. Ballots shall be sent and returned by 
certified mail with ample time, not less than fifteen (15) days, allowed for reply. 


 
Section 6. The geographical area of the Annual Meeting of the FSMA shall be determined by the Executive 


Council. 
 
Section 7. A majority of the voting members shall constitute a quorum. 
 
 
ARTICLE VIII:  COMMITTEES 
 
  The Committees of the FSMA shall be: 


   BUDGET AND FINANCE 


BYLAWS/POLICY PROC 


CERTIFICATION  


COMMUNICATION  


EDUCATION  


EDUCATOR BOARD 


EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  


LEADERSHIP  


    SPEAKERS BUREAU (SubCommittee) 


MARKETING  


MEETING COORDINATOR  


CONVENTION (SubCommittee) 


MEMBERSHIP  


NOMINATING  


   PUBLIC POLICY  
 
ARTICLE IX - FINANCES / FISCAL YEAR / DUES 
 
Section 1. Finances/Fiscal Year 
 


A. All monies received as donations and/or grants shall be placed in the general      
operating fund unless the conditions of the donation should stipulate otherwise. 


. 
B. The Executive Council shall approve a budget for the ensuing year. The budget shall  


be provided to the General Assembly for its information. 
 
C. The fiscal year for the FSMA shall be May 1st of one year through April 30th of the 


following year. 







 


 


 
 
 
Section 2. Dues 
 
                                      Annual dues for all classes of members shall be established by the House of               
                                      Delegates upon recommendation by the Board of Trustees. Dues shall become due and 
                                      payable November 1 and shall be delinquent if not postmarked or submitted electronically  
                                      to the AAMA Executive Office by December 31 (the controlling time is that of sending, not  
                                      that of receiving). 
  


B. Full dues will be assessed for active, associate and affiliate members. 
 
   C. One-half dues will be assessed for sustaining members. 
 


D. Dues will be assessed for student members. 
 
   E. Life and honorary members are not required to pay dues. 
 


F. Dues for a new member joining on or after September 1 shall be credited to the following 
year. 
 
G. To serve as a AAMA delegate or an alternate, a member's dues shall be postmarked or 
submitted electronically to the AAMA Executive Office by December 31 (the controlling time 
is that of sending, not that of receiving). Officers and trustees must maintain current 
membership during their terms of office. 


 
H. The FSMA and component chapters shall offer reciprocity to members transferring 
membership from another constituent society and/or another component chapter of 
another state. The transferring member shall present a letter of membership status from 
the original constituent society and/or component chapter and shall be exempt from paying 
FSMA dues until the November 1 due date. 


 
I. Membership belongs to the individual and shall be non-transferable. 


 
ARTICLE X – PHYSICIAN(s) LIAISON  
 
Section 1. The Physician(s) Liaison: 
 


A. Encourage physicians to support the medical assistants' active involvement in the FSMA 
and their educational programs. 


 
B. Seek alliance with the Florida Medical Association and other Medical Associations for 
support of the credentialing of medical assistants. 


 
ARTICLE XI - EXECUTIVE COUNCIL DUTIES 
 
Section 1.  Plan / manage / evaluate the business of the FSMA. 
 
Section 2.  A majority of the members present at the Executive Council shall constitute a quorum. 
 
 
ARTICLE XII - THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL:  TERM OF OFFICE / VACANCIES IN OFFICE / REMOVAL FROM 
OFFICE. 
 
Section 1. Term of Office 
 


A. The term of office for the Executive Council shall be one (1) year or until their 
successors are elected. 


 
B. The Executive Council shall assume office at the close of the meeting of the General 
Assembly at which they are elected. 


 







 


 


Section 2. Vacancies in Office 
 


A. In the event of a vacancy in the office of President-Elect, the office shall remain vacant   
until the next meeting of the General Assembly when a President shall be elected. 


 
B.  In the event of a vacancy in any other office, not provided for elsewhere in these 


Bylaws, the Executive Council shall appoint a member to serve the unexpired term, 
who shall meet the qualifications as described in Article VI. 


 
Section 3. Removal from Office 
 


A. An Executive Council member who fails to perform the required duties or gives just  
cause for removal from office shall be removed by the Executive Council. 


 
 
 
ARTICLE XIII- DUTIES OF OFFICERS 
 
 Officers shall perform such duties as are implied by their respective offices and are consistent with 


standard parliamentary procedure and/or as required by law.  The Treasurer by name and position 
be bonded. 


 
 
ARTICLE XIV- NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS 
 
Section 1.  Nominations 
 


A. There shall be a Nominating Committee consisting of at least three (3) members 
appointed by the President Elect or in the case of vacancy the Vice President, with the 
President-Elect serving as Chair. 


 
B. The Nominating Committee shall be responsible for soliciting / screening / presenting a 
slate of nominees for the Executive Council. 
 
C.The Nominating Committee shall examine and determine the eligibility of each nominee 
for office. 
 
D. The name and qualifications for candidates meeting eligibility requirements shall be 
presented by the Nominating Chair in the General Assembly and available for posting on 
the WEB as the official slate not less than forty-five (45) days prior to the Annual Meeting. 


 
E. Additional nominations may be made from the floor provided: Nominees comply with            
eligibility requirements and documentation of the qualifications of the nominees has been 
submitted to the Nominating Committee prior to nominations.  


 
Section 2. Elections 
 


A. The Officers shall be elected by ballot and a majority vote shall elect. 
 


D. If there is a tie between candidates receiving the highest number of votes, another 
ballot shall be taken to determine the successful candidate. 


 
C. Delegates and Alternates to AAMA shall be elected at the FSMA Annual Meeting of the 
General Assembly by a plurality vote. 


 
1. Delegates and Alternates to AAMA shall be active or life members with the 
AAMA and the FSMA. 


 
2. To serve as a Delegate or Alternate to AAMA members’ dues shall be 
postmarked to the AAMA Executive Office by December 31. 


 
D. The number of AAMA delegates shall be determined by the FSMA’s total active and 
associate membership of the membership year prior to the date on which names of 







 


 


delegates and alternates shall be submitted to the AAMA Speaker of the House. 
 


E. AAMA delegates and alternates shall be elected to serve for one year from the opening 
of the AAMA House of Delegates that year until the opening of the AAMA House of 
Delegates the following year. 


 
F. The names of delegates and alternates shall be submitted by the FSMA President to the 
Executive Office at least 90 days prior to the Annual Meeting of the AAMA House of 
Delegates. 


 
ARTICLE XV - DISSOLUTION 
 
In the event of dissolution of FSMA, the Executive Council shall, after payment of all liabilities, distribute any 
remaining assets to medical or charitable institutions or projects designated by a majority of the members at a 
meeting called for the purpose of dissolution. Notification shall be sent to the AAMA Executive Office by the state 
president no later than ten (10) days after meeting for the purpose of voting on dissolution. 
 
ARTICLE XVI - PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY 
 
The rules contained in "Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised" shall govern the FSMA in cases to which they are 
applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the Bylaws or the Standing Rules of FSMA. 
 
ARTICLE XVII - AMENDMENTS 
 


 
These Bylaws may be amended at any FSMA Annual Meeting of the General Assembly by a two-thirds (2/3) vote 
provided the proposed amendments have been submitted in writing to the Bylaws Chair and have been posted on 
the FSMA Web site at least thirty (30) days prior to the General Assembly.  Members without internet access will 
notify the Speaker of the General Assembly at least sixty (60) days prior to the General Assembly to allow the 
proposed amendments to be mailed and received by the member thirty (30) days prior to the General Assembly. 
 
 
ARTICLE XVIII 
 
The word "she", "her", and "herself'' whenever used in these Bylaws shall be deemed to include the male gender. 
 
 







 


 


 
 


STANDING RULES 
 


REVISED AND ADOPTED 05/04/2001 
 
1. All members of the association who attend the Annual Meeting of the FSMA shall pay registration fee with the 
exception of the President, whose registration fee and room shall be paid by the Convention Committee. 
 
2. A Past President's pin shall be presented to the out-going President. 
 
3. FSMA shall allocate an amount of money yearly (within the limits of the budget) that  will be divided equally 
between the elected Delegates and Alternates to AAMA and will be used to subsidize the expenses for Registration, 
Travel and Lodging at the AAMA Annual Meeting. 
 
4. The FSMA Delegates / Alternates to AAMA shall attend meetings at the AAMA Annual Meeting as directed by the 
President of the FSMA with written reports to be presented at the next meeting of the Executive Council following 
the AAMA Annual Meeting. 
 
5. No Chapter Ways and Means projects shall be held while the Executive Council Meetings of the FSMA are in 
session. 
 
6. A 20% non-refundable fee will be charged for all cancellations of seminar and convention registration fees.  
Requests for refunds must be made in writing and received four (4) days prior to the event. The Executive Council 
shall consider all requests for refunds. 
 
7. Student registration fees shall be established for all seminars and conventions. To qualify for student rates a 
student must be currently enrolled in a Medical Assisting Program. 
 
8. No member of FSMA shall be compensated above and beyond expenses. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 








FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS, INC 1 


 2 


April 25, 2014 3 


 4 


 5 


TO:   Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 6 


  FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 7 


 8 


  Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) 9 


  FSMA Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 10 


 11 


FROM: Karin Applegate, MPS, RHIT, CPC, CMA (AAMA), PBT (ASCP) 12 


  Certification Chair 13 


 14 


This chair has communicated with the Chapter Presidents and FSMA officers since the annual 15 


meeting.  The chair requested listing of all New CMAs and Re-certified CMAs from the AAMA office.  16 


The lists still have some errors particularly to which Chapter they should belong.  Geographical 17 


location is an issue for some, while for others it is a choice.  Additionally, Betty Springer noted that the 18 


lists from AAMA still have other errors such as possibly not all new CMAs and/or recertificants are 19 


being listed correctly.  I still have not determined how to distinguish the members from the non-20 


members on the AAMA lists. This issue will be revisited. 21 


 22 


Chapters were encouraged to send their own communication to the new CMAs with chapter contact 23 


information.  I will attempt to obtain an updated list prior to Annual Meeting. 24 


 25 


RECERT. CMAS  MEMBER  NEW CMAS  MEMBER  26 


 27 


Jan.-Feb. 2013                    28 


34              Unknown              29 


 30 


March-June 2013 31 


4            0             32 


  33 


 34 


July-Aug. 2013 35 


40           112          36 


 37 


Sept.-Dec. 2013 38 


33                 53 39 


 40 


111       165                                    41 


 42 


I did not receive the numbers from the AAMA for Jan-Feb 2013, and have not yet received the 43 


numbers for January-February 2014.  Moving forward, I will work with the AAMA to see if there is an 44 


easy method to identify members from non-members. It has also been determined that the FSMA 45 







needs to continue to try to work with Educators and students on the importance of the becoming a 46 


member of the AAMA.   47 


 48 


The chair appreciates and thanks all committee members for their dedication to FSMA. 49 


 50 


Members: 51 


Pat Allen, CMA (AAMA) 52 


Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) Ex-Officio 53 








 


 
 
 
Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 
 
 
 


 1 


April 25, 2014 2 


To: Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA)  3 


 Speaker of the General Assembly 4 
 5 
 Ofelia Sundee, CMA (AAMA) 6 


 Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 7 
 8 


From: Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) 9 
 FSMA Education Chair 10 
 11 


 12 
This chair took over after the October FSMA meeting due to the resignation of 13 


Education Chair Heidi Fortin, CMA (AAMA). 14 
 15 
CEU’s were turned in to AAMA after the fall seminar on October 26, 2013. 16 


 17 


Those who attend the 61st Annual Meeting of the FSMA from April 25-27, 2014 will earn 18 
9.5 CEU’s. 19 
 20 


Topics for the seminar include: 21 
Revenue, Reimbursement and Compliance in the Clinical Laboratory 22 
Dengue Fever 23 


Pharmacology updates 24 
HIPAA Simplified 25 
ICD-10Human Resources 26 
 27 
This chair would like to thank her committee for the hard work and teamwork that went 28 


into putting this together. 29 
 30 


Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) 31 
Education Chair 32 
 33 


Committee Members 34 
Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 35 
Christine Petsalis, CMA (AAMA) 36 
Maria Wiegelmann, CMA (AAMA) 37 








                       AN AFFILIATE OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


2014 GENERAL ASSEMBLY PACKET 
 


 


 


61ST FSMA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 
 


 


 


“THE POWER OF WE CAN SEE TOMORROW” 
 


 


 


 


HOLIDAY INN ORLANDO 
 


INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
 


ORLANDO, FLORIDA 
 


 


 


APRIL 25 – 27, 2014 


 








                       AN AFFILIATE OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


 1 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 


  


April 25, 2014 2 


 3 


TO:        Florida Society of Medical Assistants 4 


              Mary Morris, CMA(AAMA),  FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 5 


            6 


              Ophelia Sundae, CMA(AAMA),  FSMA Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 7 


 8 


FROM:   Betty Springer, CMA-C(AAMA) 9 


               Chair:  FSMA Marketing and Communications Committee 10 


 11 


               Members:  Mary Lou Allison, CMA-C(AAMA) 12 


 13 


RE:         Annual Report 14 


 15 


This Committee provided members of the Florida Society of Medical Assistants public 16 


relations activities, information exchange with membership and other healthcare 17 


organization/businesses.  This Committee’s activities for the 2013-2014 term year were as 18 


follows: 19 


 20 


Worked with Dr. Shahady to adapt the Diabetes University training module he 21 


developed to educate medical assistants for patient assistance and participation in the 22 


wellness support of team healthcare.  The  CEU module will be available on the new 23 


web, statistics will be maintained and shared with Dr. Shahady and the North Florida, 24 


South Georgia Chapter of the American Diabetes Association.   Dr. Shahady  is a 25 


support influence for certified medical assistants and is encouraging inclusion of FSMA 26 


on some of the Florida Health Issues discussions.   A marketing plan for this adopted 27 


event will be presented at the Post Conference Council Meeting. 28 


 29 


Facebook maintenance FSMA Page 30 


 31 


eBlasts were sent to membership, accredited school programs and large employers.  32 


Content included information for seminars, interesting Chapter events, job 33 


opportunities by locale, Holiday wishes,  AAMA changes/additions.  Student Clubs were 34 


encouraged to contribute, however the response was poor and the Student View was 35 


postponed. 36 


 37 


Council approved purchase of a Survey Monkey package which will initially be used for 38 


the test/statistics portion of the Diabetes Module, and then for member surveys to 39 


improve communication effort. 40 


 41 


Webmaster Mary Lou Allison presenting a new web page.    The effort is to provide 42 


society information as well as increase interest  for collaboration with other healthcare 43 


agents.    As stated before, the commitment is to “make people want to look, explore 44 


and participate” vs  looking  for something you know you need. 45 







                       AN AFFILIATE OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


 46 


 47 


Page 2 48 


Marketing and Communications Committee Annual Report-continued 49 


 50 


Thank you for attending notes were sent to those in attendance at St. Augustine. 51 


 52 


Relationship was developed between State Society and Florida Hospital Systems 53 


Physicians Practices and the Tenet Physician Group.  This effort will continue with 54 


several of the larger regional employers.   The effort is part of the State/Chapter 55 


Collaborative as developed from the FSMA Strategic Issues Planning Session. 56 


 57 


 58 


 59 


 60 








 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 1 


April 25, 2014 2 


 3 


To:       Mary Morris CMA (AAMA), 4 


  Speaker  of the General Assembly 5 


  6 
 Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) 7 
 Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 8 
 9 
From: Marsha Benedict MSA, CMA (AAMA), CPC 10 
FSMA Meeting Coordinator Chair 11 


Ruth Lapio CMA (AAMA), Registration Chair 12 


Maria Wiegelmann, CMA (AAMA), member 13 


Carol Francis, CMA (AAMA), member 14 
 15 
Re: Annual Report 16 
  17 


All arrangements were made for the Annual 2013 Conference held at the Courtyard by Marriott 3436 18 


N Atlantic Ave, Cocoa Beach, Fl  32931.   The conference was well attended.  Speakers were 19 


excellent.   20 


 21 


The Fall Conference was held at the Holiday Isle Oceanfront Resort, 860 A1A Beach Blvd, St. 22 


Augustine, Fl  32080; 904-471-2555, October 26, 2013  Thank you to Gayle for spending the time to 23 


take a look at the hotel and giving us a list of sites to visit.  Thank you Heidi, Gayle and Theresa for an 24 


excellent list of speakers.  Thank you Ruth for the efficient registration form.  Thank you Betty for the 25 


eNews and Mary Lou for the web site information and anyone else that helped make the Fall 26 


conference a success.   27 


 28 


It has been another good year for FSMA networking.  we always look forward to new registrants  for 29 


our meetings and where they are coming from as well as meeting again and getting to know our 30 


ongoing members.  The topics for Education are always interesting knowing there is always 31 


“something” to learn from each one.  The packets for Registration are consistent and informative so 32 


glance through and remind ourselves of what we are accomplishing and what more we can do for our 33 


organization.  34 


 35 


Again we will remember Time and Location  play a factor on attendance but here are some stats : 36 


 37 
 1/26/2013 4/26-28/2013 10/26/2013 


 Punta Gorda Cocoa Beach St. Augustine 


Registrants 56 44 48 


  Members 35 30 37 


Students/Non Mem 3   


  Educators 2 6 3 


  Student/Members  7 4 







 


2 


 


Liaison  1  


  Physician 1 1  


  Non Member 2 2 4 


Total Attendees 43 44 48 


    


First Timers 13 5  


 38 


 39 


 40 


Arrangements were made Holiday Inn-Orlando International Airport at 5750 T.G. Lee Blvd, Orlando, 41 


Florida; 407-851-6400 for the Annual Conference April 25-27,  2014 at a rate of $89.  We are looking 42 


forward to a very rewarding Annual Conference. Education and Registration Chairs have done a 43 


wonderful job to make the weekend exciting and educational.   44 


 45 


Arrangements have been made with the Crowne Plaza Tampa Westshore; 5303 West Kennedy 46 


Boulevard; Tampa Fl  33609.  Date to be held November 8, 2014.  We guaranteed 15 rooms at 47 


negotiated cost of $109, single; $114, double; 119, triple; and $124 Quad.  The reason for the different 48 


rate is that the hotel provides breakfast vouchers (l voucher per 40 consumed).  The cut-off date is , 49 


2014.  Reservations may be made by calling 888-233-9527 or using www.cptampawestshore.com and 50 


indicating the group name.   51 


 52 


Arrangements have been made with the Renaissance  Orlando Hotel for  April 24-26, 2015.  The hotel  53 


across the street from the Holiday Inn- Orlando International Airport.  The Hotel rate will be $105.00 54 


for single/double occupancy.  We have guaranteed 20 rooms.  The deadline for registration will be 55 


April 10, 2015.  The reference number for booking is M-1C8CF95.  Internet site and phone number or 56 


reservations will be provided at a later date. 57 


 58 


Meeting Coordinator is asking permission to book for Fall 2015, Hilton Garden Inn, St. Lucie, Florida.  59 


A Fall Conference was held in Pt St Lucie in 2012 at a very reasonable fee.   60 


 61 


Thank you to all those who helped with the 2013 conferences.  A special thank you to Ruth Lapio, 62 


Registration Chair that prepared the registration forms, packets and greeted all the members and guests 63 


on their arrival.  Ruth also provided the stats above, which are very helpful for future plans of this 64 


committee.  Thank you to all who worked diligently to provide excellent education. 65 


 66 


 67 


 68 


 69 


 70 


 71 


 72 
 73 








FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 1 


61ST ANNUAL MEETING OF THE FLORIDA SOCIETY OF 2 


MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 3 


APRIL 25, 2014 4 


 5 


 6 


AGENDA 7 


 8 


Friday, April 25, 2014 9 


 10 


General Session begins at 7:15 pm 11 
 12 


Presiding    Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) 13 


     FSMA President 14 


 15 


Presentation of Colors   Commander Earl Wood, Orlando VFW 16 


 17 


Pledge of Allegiance   Commander Earl Wood, Orlando VFW 18 


 19 


National Anthem   Commander Earl Wood, Orlando VFW 20 


 21 


Invocation    Carol Francis, CMA (AAMA) 22 


 23 


Welcome    Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) 24 


     FSMA President 25 


 26 


Welcome    Patricia Allen, CMA (AAMA) 27 


     Vice President 28 


 29 


Welcome    Marsha Benedict, CMA (AAMA) 30 


     FSMA Meeting Coordinator 31 


 32 


 33 


 34 


 35 


 36 


 37 


 38 







First Session of the General Assembly   Open to all members 1 
 2 


Call to Order    Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 3 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 4 


 5 


Introduction of Head Table  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 6 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 7 


 8 


Introduction of Past Presidents Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 9 


  and Physician Liaison  FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 10 


 11 


Announcement of General  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 12 


  Assembly Appointments  FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 13 


 14 


Report of Credential Chair  Maria Wiegelmann, CMA (AAMA) 15 


     Credential Chair 16 


 17 


Approval of Agenda   Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 18 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 19 


 20 


Orientation of Voting Members Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) 21 


     FSMA Vice-Speaker of the General Assembly 22 


 23 


Adoption of Convention Rules Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) 24 


     FSMA Vice-Speaker of the General Assembly 25 


 26 


Selection of Tellers   Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 27 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 28 


 29 


Report of Nominating Chair  Patricia Allen, CMA (AAMA) 30 


     FSMA Vice-President 31 


 32 


Nominations from the Floor  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 33 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 34 


 35 


Presentation of the Candidates Patricia Allen, CMA (AAMA) 36 


     FSMA Vice-President 37 


 38 


 39 


 40 


 41 


 42 


 43 


 44 


 45 


 46 







BREAK 1 


 2 


Second Session of the General Assembly   Open to all members 3 
 4 


VOTING TO TAKE PLACE IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY 5 


 6 
Report of the Credential Chair Maria Wiegelmann, CMA (AAMA) 7 


     FSMA Credentials Chair 8 


 9 


Reference Committee Report  Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) * 10 


     FSMA Reference Committee Chair 11 


 12 


Bylaws, Proposed Changes  Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) * 13 


     FSMA Bylaws Committee Chair 14 


 15 


Report of the Tellers   Theresa Errante-Parrino, CMA (AAMA) 16 


     FSMA Teller Chair 17 


 18 


Announcement of New Officers Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 19 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 20 


 21 


Unfinished Business   Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 22 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 23 


 24 


New Business    Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 25 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 26 


 27 


Speaker’s Closing Statement  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 28 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 29 


 30 


Announcements   Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 31 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 32 


 33 


Adjournment    Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 34 


     FSMA Speaker of the General Assembly 35 


 36 


 37 


* Person subject to change 38 


 39 


 40 


   41 


 42 


 43 








 Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 1 


April 25, 2014 2 


 3 


To:       Deniece Jozefiak,  CMA (AAMA)  FSMA President 4 


            Executive Council Members 5 


      Committee Chairs 6 


 Chapter Representatives 7 


 Physician Liaison 8 


From: Ruth Lapio, CMA (AAMA) 9 


 FSMA Registration 10 


 11 


It has been another good year for FSMA networking.  I always look forward to new registrants  for our 12 


meetings and where they are coming from as well as meeting again and getting to know our ongoing 13 


members.  The topics for Education are always interesting knowing there is always “something”to learn 14 


from each one.  The packets for Registration are consistant and informative so glance through and 15 


remind ourselves of what we are accomplishing and what more we can do for our organization.  16 


Again we will remember Time and Location  play a factor on attendance but here are some stats : 17 


 18 


 1/26/2013 4/26-28/2013 10/26/2013 


 Punta Gorda Cocoa Beach St. Augustine 


Registrants 56 44 48 


  Members 35 30 37 


Students/Non Mem 3   


  Educators 2 6 3 


  Student/Members  7 4 


  Laison  1  


  Physician 1 1  


  Non Member 2 2 4 


Total Attendees 43 44 48 


    


First Timers 13 5  


 19 


 20 


Ruth Lapio, CMA (AAMA) 21 


Sub committee Registration 22 








1 


 


FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 1 
 2 
 3 


 4 
A GUIDE FOR ELIGIBLE VOTING MEMBERS AT THE FSMA ANNUAL MEETING 5 


 6 
 7 


REVISED 5/3/2008 8 


 9 
 10 


 11 
CREDENTIALS: 12 
 13 


 Credential check in # 1: 14 
 15 


The Credential Committee is located near the Registration Desk.  The 16 


Credentials Desk is open only as specified in your program booklet.  The 17 
Credentials Committee will verify that you are an eligible voting member as of 18 
12/31 of the year preceding the Annual Meeting of  FSMA.   Honorary members 19 


are not eligible to vote. Eligible voting members will receive a colored index card 20 
to use during all voting sessions.  Please place your name on the card.  This is in 21 


case it is lost, it can be returned to the eligible voting member. 22 
 23 
There will be no proxy votes allowed at the General Assembly. 24 


 25 


 Subsequent Credential Checks: 26 


   27 
Be prepared to show your credentials card at subsequent credentials verification 28 


points at the entrance to all of the General Assembly sessions and for voting. 29 
 30 
Only the members that are seated at the close of the first session of the General 31 


Assembly will be eligible to vote at the second session of the General Assembly. 32 
 33 


 34 
 35 
 36 


 37 
 38 


 39 
 40 


 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 







2 


 


 46 
 47 
 48 


 49 
BALLOTING PROCEDURES IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY 50 
 51 
All voting will take place in the General Assembly. 52 
 53 


Ballots will include the names of ALL candidates, including names of those nominated from 54 
the floor. 55 
 56 
A majority of votes is necessary for election. 57 
 58 


The Tellers distribute ballots.  Do not engage in conversation with the Tellers. 59 
 60 


Only eligible voting members that are seated during the General Assembly session are eligible 61 


to vote.   62 
 63 
Spoiled ballots are returned to the Tellers, who will then issue a new ballot. 64 


 65 
Pencil marked ballots are acceptable. 66 


 67 
Be sure any correction(s) on the ballot is legible. 68 
 69 


After marking your ballot, fold it once.  Ballots folded together will be rejected. 70 


 71 


Ballot boxes are passed by the Tellers to collect the ballots. 72 
 73 


Place your ballot in the ballot box.  Do not hand to the Tellers. 74 
 75 
When all the voting is completed the Tellers will retire to count the votes.  The business of the 76 


General Assembly will continue until the Chair of the Tellers indicates that the report of the 77 
Tellers is ready for announcement by the chair. 78 


 79 
STANDING VOTE OR SHOW OF HANDS 80 
 81 


When the Speaker calls for a standing vote or show of hands vote, the Tellers appointed will 82 
be asked to make the count.  Please stand and remain standing (with colored index card in 83 


hand) or raise your hand and keep it up until the Tellers have counted you. Then be seated or 84 
lower your hand. 85 


 86 
 87 
 88 
 89 
 90 







3 


 


 91 
FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 92 


 93 


HOW THE FSMA REFERENCE COMMITTEES OPERATE 94 
 AND WHY YOU SHOULD ATTEND 95 


 96 
  Reference Committees shall hold hearings to consider all reports, proposed bylaw 97 


changes and resolutions and all issues that are germane to those that are scheduled 98 


for presentation to the General Assembly.  The Reference Committee will report to the 99 
General Assembly with recommendations based on the consensus of opinions 100 
expressed by those attending the hearings.  The time and room assigned to the 101 
Reference Committee will be published in the official program for the Annual Meeting. 102 


 103 


 The Reference Committee is composed of active members of the FSMA who are 104 
appointed by the Speaker of the General Assembly.    105 


 106 


 Each Reference Committee is provided suitable space and time in which to hold an 107 
open hearing to discuss items that have been referred to the Committee. 108 


 109 


 The members attending each Reference Committee Meeting will be given ample 110 
opportunity to present views on all issues germane to the subject areas assigned to 111 


each specific Reference Committee.   112 


 113 


 The Chair of the Reference Committee is the final authority on the range of topics and 114 
the amount of time taken in discussion.  No parliamentary authority is present for the 115 


Reference Committee Meetings so that members can engage in completely free 116 
discussion.  Each member shall be limited to two minutes of debate on each question 117 
with debate on each being limited to fifteen minutes.  A member may not speak a 118 


second time on the same question if one who has not spoken asks for the floor and no 119 
member shall speak more than twice on the same question. 120 


 121 


  The Chair, in presenting each topic of discussion, will ensure that the membership has 122 
a full appreciation for the issue calling for additional information as needed among 123 
committee members. 124 


 125 


  Every voting member should feel free to enter into discussion to express questions or 126 
concerns.  The Chair will make every effort to make all members feel that their voices 127 
have been heard and the entire committee will render an objective report to the 128 


General Assembly based on discussion at the Reference Committee Meeting. 129 


 130 







4 


 


 131 
FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 132 


 133 


NOW THAT I AM AN ELIGIBLE VOTING MEMBER-WHAT DO I DO? 134 
 135 


Appointed by Speaker of the General Assembly 136 
 137 
 138 


 Governing Body -----------General Assembly-------------------Credential Chair 139 
Page 140 


         Tellers 141 
         Timekeeper 142 
         Sergeant-At-Arms 143 


         Reference Committees 144 
 145 


 146 


 All eligible voting members must be in good standing. Dues must be paid by December 147 
31st  preceding the General Assembly. 148 


 All eligible voting members voting during the General Assembly will serve from the 149 


opening of the General Assembly of that year until the subsequent Annual Meeting of 150 
FSMA. 151 


 All members of the General Assembly shall check in with credentials and be verified as 152 
eligible to vote in the General Assembly. 153 


 The General Assembly may transact business by mail, e-mail and/or fax, but in all such 154 


cases the affirmative vote of the majority of the eligible voting members shall be 155 


necessary for a decision. 156 


 157 
 158 


As an eligible voting member of the state society: 159 
 160 


 Be thoroughly familiar with the current FSMA Bylaws (which can be found on 161 


fsmaonline.org) and Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised. 162 
 163 


 Read and study the General Assembly Rules and all reports (which will be posted on 164 
the FSMA website) so that you will be informed on all issues to be presented in the 165 
General Assembly. 166 


 167 
 A voting member decides those matters brought before the General Assembly which 168 


could include state policies, bylaw amendments, resolutions, elections of Executive 169 
Council Members and Delegates/Alternates to AAMA, ( Remember that student 170 


members are not permitted to be a delegate/alternate to the AAMA HOD) as well as 171 
other business that comes before the General Assembly. 172 


 173 
 Discuss all items with your chapter officers and as many members as possible. 174 


 175 







5 


 


 Be prepared to vote for Executive Council Members during the annual election.  176 
Become familiar with these individuals and those nominated from the floor by talking 177 
with other members and chapter members and especially by speaking to the 178 


candidates themselves.  Examine their qualifications and contributions to the society 179 
rather than only considering popularity. 180 


 181 
 Time of debate is to be limited and is stated in the General Assembly Rules. 182 


 183 


 Members should speak clearly, stating your name and chapter so that the Minutes 184 
Committee will record the correct information. 185 


 186 
 If a lengthy or complicated motion is to be made by a member or an item discussed in 187 


advanced, the member should prepare it in writing and give a copy to the Speaker of 188 


the General Assembly and the Minutes Committee at the time the motion is being 189 
made.  (A page will take it to the appropriate person) 190 


 191 


 The member would go to the microphone, wait to be recognized by the Speaker and 192 
state, “Madam, Speaker, I move ……” 193 


 194 


 The member should completely state the motion and not, “I so move…..” 195 
 196 


 The member making the motion may speak to the motion first, if desired.  But others 197 
must be allowed to speak before the member making the motion may speak again. 198 


 199 


 All members planning on voting during the General Assembly should attend the 200 


Reference Committee Meetings to listen to the discussion, perhaps enter into it.  The 201 


member should listen carefully during the General Assembly when the decisions of the 202 
Reference Committee are read as recommendations for acceptance or rejection by 203 


the members. 204 
 205 


 You should become familiar with the hotel facilities in advance. Learn where the 206 


nearest restrooms are, where the voting will take place, where the General Assembly 207 
will be held, etc. in order to avoid being late or having to rush around prior to the 208 


meeting. 209 
 210 


 Members should maintain a positive, impartial, cooperative and pleasant attitude 211 


about the association and the business to be considered. 212 
 213 


 Members should be attentive and orderly during the sessions of the General 214 
Assembly, considerate of each other and enthusiastic about AAMA/FSMA. 215 


 216 
 217 


 218 
 219 
 220 







6 


 


ADDITIONAL TIPS 221 
 222 


 To listen and think objectively are the two most important duties you have as a voting 223 


member.  Consider all issues for the good of the entire association, not just from the 224 
standpoint of one individual or chapter.  It is your duty to report back to your members of 225 
your local chapter.  You should remember to keep an open mind.  Base your decisions 226 
on the deliberations of the General Assembly and not on a preconceived opinion. 227 
 228 


 Parliamentary procedure is designed to let a majority accomplish it ultimate goal within 229 
a reasonable time.  Be prepared to express your views and then be gracious if your 230 
opinion does not prevail.  Learn to abide by majority rule; this is the basis of our 231 
democracy. 232 


 233 


 Reference Committees are for everyone.  These committee meetings provide an 234 
opportunity for all members to express opinions and hear the opinions of others.  235 


Everyone is urged to attend these meetings, but you as a voting member are obligated 236 


to do so. 237 
 238 
 239 


 240 
 241 


 242 
 243 
 244 


 245 


 246 


 247 
 248 


 249 
 250 
 251 


 252 
 253 


 254 
 255 
 256 


 257 
 258 


 259 
 260 


 261 
 262 
 263 
 264 
 265 







7 


 


 266 
FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 267 


 268 


Rules of the General Assembly 269 
 270 


I. General Assembly 271 
 272 


The governing body of the Florida Society shall be the General Assembly, which shall have 273 


the authority to determine the professional policies of the society and the power to amend 274 
the Bylaws, act upon such business as may be presented and conduct the annual election 275 
of the Executive Council Members, Delegates and Alternates to AAMA. 276 
 277 
II. Voting Body 278 


 279 
The voting body of the FSMA General Assembly shall consist of all eligible members in 280 


good standing of FSMA. 281 


 282 
III.  Seating of the Eligible Voting Member 283 
 284 


The voting body shall be seated in the front of the room.  They shall be in their seats five 285 
minutes before the opening of the business meeting.  To facilitate the work of the General 286 


Assembly, they will occupy the same seat until final adjournment.  No member may leave a 287 
session without good cause.  No officer or voting member shall be absent from a session 288 
without just cause.  If an eligible member must leave a session, he/she must surrender their 289 


voting card.  When that member returns they can receive the card back providing there is 290 


not a vote in progress on the floor. 291 


 292 
IV. Discussion 293 


 294 
When you wish to speak in the General Assembly, approach the nearest microphone, wait 295 
to be recognized by the Chair, state your name and your chapter, and continue your 296 


comments.  Speak clearly into the microphone so your comments may be heard by the 297 
delegation.  All remarks and discussion will be directed to the Chair.  The Chair shall be 298 


addressed as “Madam Speaker”. 299 
 300 
The Chair with the majority vote of voting members may grant the right to the floor to the 301 


non eligible voting member.  A member who has been assigned the floor shall be 302 
interrupted only for a parliamentary cause. It is out of order to be standing when another 303 


member has the floor. 304 
 305 


When two or more members rise at about the same time to obtain the floor, all other things 306 
being equal, the member who rises first after the floor has been yielded and addresses the 307 
Chair is entitled to the floor. 308 
 309 







8 


 


Each member shall be limited to two minutes of debate on each question with debate on 310 
each being limited to ten minutes.  Additional time may be obtained by a two-thirds (2/3) 311 
vote of the voting members.  A member may not speak a second time on the same 312 


question if one who has not spoken asks for the floor and no member shall speak more 313 
than twice on the same question except by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the voting members 314 
present and voting. 315 
 316 
V. Voting 317 


 318 
Orders of the day for the session of the convention will be shown in the official convention 319 
program and when once adopted by a majority vote, cannot be deviated from except by a 320 
two-thirds (2/3) vote of the General Assembly. 321 
 322 


VI. Motions 323 
 324 


Motions may be introduced and voted upon ONLY by members of the voting body.  It is 325 


encouraged that all main motions that are lengthy or involved be presented to the Minutes 326 
Committee in writing and signed by the member making the motion before the close of the 327 
business session at which the motion was stated. 328 


 329 
VII. Point of Information 330 


 331 
When a member does not understand the questions and needs clarification they should 332 
rise to a “Point of Information”. 333 


 334 


VIII. Appointments 335 


 336 
The Speaker of the General Assembly shall appoint a Credentials Chair, Reference 337 


Committee Chair, Tellers, Sergeant-At-Arms, Timekeeper and Pages. 338 
 339 
 340 


          341 
            342 








 1 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 


 


 


 
 


To:    Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 2 


    Speaker of the General Assembly 3 
     Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) 4 
     Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 5 


 6 
From:    Carol Francis, CMA, and (AAMA) 7 
    FSMA Public Policy 8 


 9 
Date:    April 25, 2014 10 


 11 
Re:    Annual Report 12 
 13 


 14 
 This Committee Chairperson has continued to be alert to all issues that might 15 


 effect this organization. 16 
 17 


 There have been no issues reported since my last report. 18 
  19 


 It is this committee’s feeling that there will be many happenings to come.20 
 Medicine is going through a radical change in insurance, as well as many 21 
 different challengers of authority within the medical structures of Doctor’s offices 22 
 and Hospitals. 23 


 24 
 We must all keep our eyes and ears open for any concerns that can conflict with 25 
 our responsibilities and the statute that we work under in Florida. 26 
 27 


 If you hear of anything please report it to any of our Board members at once. 28 
 29 
  30 


 31 
 Carol Francis, CMA (AAMA), Chair Person 32 
 MaryLou Allison, CMA (AAMA) 33 
 Virginia Halligan, CMA (AAMA) 34 
  35 
  36 







  37 
 38 








 


 
 
 
Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 
 
 
 


 1 


April 25, 2014 2 


To: Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA)  3 


 Speaker of the General Assembly 4 
 5 
 Ofelia Sundee, CMA (AAMA) 6 


 Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 7 
 8 


From: Deniece Jozefiak, CMA (AAMA) 9 
 FSMA President 10 
 11 


All duties of this officer have been completed in accordance of the FSMA Policies and 12 
Procedures.  All correspondence via mail, e-mail and phone have been completed by 13 


this officer.  All board reports were requested and sent to the webmaster for posting in a 14 
timely manner.  All on-line banking and expense vouchers were approved. 15 
 16 


The following have been completed by this officer. 17 


 18 
April 28, 2013 Confirmed addresses, e-mails and phone numbers of the board. 19 
May 4, 2013  Approved GA minutes with Speaker and sent to web master. 20 


May 4, 2013  E-mailed AAMA list of officers, committee chairs and chapter reps. 21 
May 11, 2013  Approved Contracts for Saint Augustine and Orlando. 22 
May 11, 2013 Approved June 8, 2013 as our first planning session to be held in 23 


Orlando.  Carol Frances worked with the hotel for rooms and 24 
meeting room. 25 


May 18, 2013 Sent AAMA a list of Alternates and Delegates. 26 
May 18, 2013 Mailed to AAMA State and Chapter Dues Verification sheet. 27 
May 30, 2013 Approved post convention minutes and sent to web master. 28 


 29 
June 8, 2013 Attended the Planning session for FSMA in Orlando. At this 30 


meeting the hotel asked FSMA to move its Annual meeting to April 31 
25-27, 2014 instead of May 2-4, 2014 32 


June 15, 2013 Sent letter to AAMA that Everglades Chapter is folding and joining 33 
back with the Southwest Chapter. Effective July 1, 2013. 34 


 35 
August 3, 2013 Worked with Education Chair on agenda for Saint Augustine. 36 
 Registration form approved.  Added no nuts to registration. 37 







 38 


Sept. 7, 2014 Sent out Call to Board letter to all board members. 39 
Sept. 21, 2013 Accepted the withdrawal of Ruth Lapio, CMA (AAMA) as delegate 40 


to AAMA. 41 
Sept. 27, 2013 Attended the AAMA Annual Conference and served as a delegate 42 


for FSMA.  43 
 44 
Oct. 2, 2013 Sent in request to AAMA for AAMA rep for our Annual meeting. 45 


Oct. 26, 2013 Accepted the resignation of Education Chair Heidi Fortin, CMA 46 
(AAMA).  At that time we formed a new Education Committee with 47 
members form the Orlando and Tampa area.  Deniece Jozefiak; 48 
CMA (AAMA) FSMA President took over as chair of this committee. 49 


Oct. 26, 2103 Attended the FSMA Board meeting.  It was decided not to have a 50 


Leadership Speaker this year and it will be discussed at the next 51 
planning meeting. 52 


 53 


Nov. 16, 2013 Approved minutes from Oct. 26, 2013 board meeting and sent to 54 
webmaster to post. 55 


 56 


Dec. 2, 2014 Received letter from AAMA (Kathy Langley) asking if Florida would 57 
like to host the 2016 AAMA Annual Meeting.  It was voted on as a 58 


yes and the answer sent to Kathy Langley. 59 
Dec.7, 2013 Set up next planning session for February 2, 2104 to be held in 60 


Orlando.  Carol Frances, CMA (AAMA) handled the hotel and 61 


rooms. 62 
Dec.13, 2013 Received AAMA representative assignment-Karen Minchella, CMA 63 


(AAMA), PhD. 64 
Dec. 20, 2013 Received Official Nominating forms from AAMA Officer and Trustee 65 


positions. Deadline April 1, 2014. 66 
Dec. 23, 2013 Contacted Don Balasa regarding the Medical Assistant program 67 


that said become certified in five days.  His response was he had 68 


never heard of it and would look into it. 69 
Dec. 26, 2013 Received AAMA Fund Team Contribution to the Maxine Williams 70 


Scholarship fund and the Ivy Reade Relkin Surveyor Fund. 71 
 72 
 73 


Jan.11, 2014 Contacted Bylaws chair Judy Seymour, CMA (AAMA) regarding the 74 
need to update the FSMA bylaws.  They were completed and sent 75 


to AAMA in a timely fashion. 76 
Jan. 11, 2014 Made contact with AAMA rep. Karen Minchella, MCA (AAMA) PhD. 77 


Jan. 12, 2014 Accepted the resignation of President-Elect Bonnie Chrimes, CMA 78 
(AAMA).  Patricia Allen CMA (AAMA) has stepped up to take over 79 
the duties of the President-Elect. 80 


Jan. 22, 2014 Received e-mail from Don Balasa regarding the five day program 81 
for a Certified Medical Assistant.  The program would not take out 82 
the words Certified Medical Assistant as it infringes upon our CMA 83 







credential.  The program was from Washington DC. The Florida 84 


Board of Education is now involved. The Florida Attorney General 85 
and the Washing DC Attorney General are now involved.  Waiting 86 


on the outcome. 87 
 88 
Feb. 2, 2103 Attended the FSMA Planning session.  A new vision and mission 89 


statement are being worked out.  New policies and proposed bylaw 90 
changes came out of this meeting. They will be worked on by the 91 


Bylaws chair and her committee. 92 
Feb. 2, 2014 Approved the go ahead with a new FSMA website formate. 93 
Feb. 15, 2014 Approved the registration form for the 61st Annual meeting. 94 
Feb. 18, 2014 Received e-mail from AAMA (Kathy Langley) that Reston, Virginia 95 


was the chosen site for the 2106 AAMA Annual meeting.  She will 96 


be asking again for the 2017 Annual Meeting. 97 
Feb. 23, 2014 Received word from AAMA that Karen Minchella, CMA (AAMA), 98 


PhD would not be coming as the AAMA rep.  It is the fault of this 99 


officer that she could not attend.  When FSMA changed our 100 
meeting dates this officer did not let AAMA know about the change.  101 
We were informed that Charlene Couch, CMA (AAMA) will be our 102 


new rep. 103 
Feb. 29, 2014 CUE’s were sent to AAMA for approval for the FSMA Annual 104 


meeting. 105 
 106 
March 1, 2014 Received news that Charlene Couch was unable to attend due to a 107 


work conflict and our new rep will be Joyce Garibay, CMA (AAMA).  108 
Contact has been made with Joyce by this officer, the Meeting 109 


Coordinator and the Speaker of the General Assembly. 110 
March 15, 2014 Call to Board was sent to all members of the board regarding the 111 


upcoming FSMA Annual meeting. 112 
 113 
This officer approved all e-blasts prior to being sent out. 114 


 115 
Information was passed on to Speaker of the General Assembly and Vice President so 116 


that the duties they have can be accomplished in a timely fashion. 117 
 118 
This officer wishes to thank all of the officers, committee chairs and chapter 119 


representatives for all of their hard work this year.  “Climbing the ladder with FSMA” has 120 
been a positive year with our planning sessions and looking forward to a bigger brighter 121 


future with the “Power of WE”. 122 
 123 


This officer wishes to thank all of those who climbed upon that ladder when two 124 
members resigned this year.  A special thank you to Maria Wiegelmann, Mary Morris 125 
and Christine Petsalis for helping with speakers for the annual meeting. Marsha 126 
Benedict thank you for keeping us contracted so far ahead of time.  Mary Lou Allison 127 
and Betty Springer for the fantastic job with Marketing and Communication. 128 
 129 







A special thank you to all the new members and students this officer has met this past 130 


year.  This officer hopes that you continue to grow professionally as a Certified Medical 131 
Assistant and as a person by belonging to this great organization. 132 


 133 
A special thank you to Judy Seymour for lending an ear and helping hand when 134 
needed. To all my chapter members who are like family. 135 
 136 
Pat Allen you deserve a round of applause for stepping up to the plate and proving the 137 


“Power of WE” can be done.  I wish you and your board a great successful 2014-1015 138 
year. 139 
 140 
This officer will be available to assist any member of the FSMA Board and members 141 
who just need a lending hand. 142 


 143 
It has been an honor and plaesure to serve as your FSMA President for 2013-1014. 144 


 145 


 146 
 147 
 148 


 149 
 150 


 151 
 152 
 153 


 154 
 155 


 156 
 157 


 158 
 159 
 160 








                       AN AFFILIATE OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 


  


 


April 25, 2014 


 


Chapter Annual Report - 2014 
Brevard County Chapter of Medical Assistants 
 
To:  Mary Morris, Speaker of the General Assembly 
To:  Ophelia Sunde, Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 
 
The Brevard County Chapter of Medical Assistants held several board meetings addressing future 
venues and means of attracting new members to the chapter. 
 
January 2014 the chapter held a meeting to temporarily fill vacancies that occurred on the board. 
 
February 2014 Chapter President Christine Stewart attended the second annual planning meeting in 
Orlando. 
 
March 14, 2014 nominations were held and new board members were elected. 
 


















 


 
 
 
Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 
 
 
 


 1 


 2 
April 25, 2014 3 
 4 


 5 
To: Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) Speaker of the General Assembly 6 


 Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 7 
 8 


From: Maria Wiegelmann, CMA (AAMA) 9 
 Central Florida Chapter President 10 
 11 


 12 
The Central Florida Chapter currently meets 6 times a year on the 3rd Wednesday of the 13 


following months – January, March, May, September, October, and November. 14 
Meetings are held at the I-HOP at 1345 Lee Road in Orlando, FL.  For 2014 we hope to 15 
hold one of our meetings at a Florida Hospital site in our area and possibly offer 1 CEU 16 


at this meeting. 17 


 18 


Our spring 2014 seminar is being held on March 15, 2014 at Florida Technical Institute 19 
in Kissimmee, FL. Six CEUs are being offered. We are also co-hosting an ICD-10 20 


seminar with Florida Technical College on March 20, 2014 – 1.5 CEUs have been 21 
approved by AAMA. 22 
 23 


Our fall seminar will be held on September 13, 2014 – site in the local Orlando area will 24 
be determined at a later date. 25 
 26 
 27 
The officers are working on contacting all CAAHEP and ABHES schools in our area to 28 


familiarize Program Directors, instructors, and students with the benefits of membership 29 


and participation in the AAMA on the national, state, and local level. 30 
  31 








 


 
 
 
Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 
 
 
 


 1 
 2 
April 25, 2014 3 
 4 
 5 


To: Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA), Speaker of the General Assembly 6 
 Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA), Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 7 


 8 


From: Maria Wiegelmann, CMA (AAMA) 9 
 FSMA Secretary  10 
 11 


 12 
This officer has seen to the duties of FSMA Secretary as outlined in the 13 


Policy/Procedure Manual. This officer has been available to the executive board and 14 
members as needed.  15 
 16 


The minutes from the 10/26/2013 meeting were emailed to Deniece Jozefiak, CMA 17 


(AAMA), FSMA President, for approval on 11/25/2013. After the minutes were reviewed 18 


by Deniece, they were posted on the FSMA web site (www.fsmaonline.org). The taped 19 
recording of all minutes was reviewed prior to the final minutes being sent to the FSMA 20 


President to ensure the accuracy of the minutes as written.  21 
 22 
This officer thanks our members for the opportunity to serve as their Secretary. 23 


 24 













 1 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 


 2 


 3 


4.25.2014 4 


 5 


 6 


TO:  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA), Speaker General Assembly 7 


  Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA), Vice Speaker General Assembly 8 


 9 


FROM:   Mary Lou Allison, CMA-C (AAMA) 10 


           Treasurer 11 


 12 


RE:       Treasurer Annual Report 13 


 14 


All financial data is in order.  The FSMA bank accounts are at Bank of America.  15 


 16 


All bank statements have been reconciled.  Quicken Software is working just fine. 17 


 18 


The FSMA Executive Council has been provided with up to date and accurate 19 


computer generated reports regarding the Society’s financial position. 20 


 21 


Thank you for the opportunity to serve FSMA.   22 








 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
To:       Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 
            Speaker of the General Assembly 
            Ofelia Sunde CMA (AAMA) 
            Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 
 
From:  Donna Heatley, CMA (AAMA)  
            Mid Gulf Coast Chapter President 
 
Date:   April 25, 2014 
 
RE:      Mid Gulf Coast Chapter Annual Report: 
 
 
 
 
 
Our chapter  has been meeting every two months along with officer meetings 
held prior per AAMA guidelines with the exception of holidays.  
 
We held our second seminar on February 23, 2013. The chapter offered 6 CEU’s at 
this seminar and was held at The Pinnacle Medical Group, 315 75th St, Bradenton, 
Fl 34209. We had a great turnout for this meeting along with some very 
interesting speakers. At the end of the meeting we elected our chapter officers for 
the year.  
 
The chapter’s next meeting was held at The Waldemere Plaza, located in 
Sarasota. Our speaker Dr. Gerald John kindly volunteered his time to speak on 
his specialty, Diabetes. The chapter offered one CEU for attending this meeting. 
At our first officer meeting back from the summer, our chapter officers elected to 
hold all of our upcoming meetings in different locations throughout the Sarasota, 
Lakewood Ranch and Bradenton areas in the hope this will interest more 
members into coming to our meetings. They will also have the opportunity to 
come meet with the officers as well as other chapter members.  
 







 
The Chapter offered 2 CEU’ s at the meeting held on November 16, 2013, held at 
The Manatee Technical Institute. At this meeting we had two speakers. We had 32 
people attend this meeting. We also announced at this meeting that our Marketing 
chair Ann Rousseau had created a new website for our chapter which also can be 
accessed through the FSMA website. The website is: www.MIDGULF 
COASTCMA.weebly.com. We also announced our Face book page created by Ann 
and one of our Chapter members. The members were provided with a flyer with 
all of the information including a list of the Chapter Officers and their phone 
numbers so that we are always accessible to our members. Our goal is to reach 
as many members as possible so they know that the AAMA is doing all they can 
to provide their members with CEU’s. 
 
On January 18, 2014 our next meeting was held at The Pinnacle Medical Group in 
Bradenton. The Chapter offered two CEU’s at this meeting with a total of 20 
people attending. At this meeting we announced the upcoming FSMA Annual 
meeting being held in Orlando. 
 
Just recently we held our February 22nd, 2014 seminar at The Manatee Technical 
Institute. We had a total of five speakers earning the chapter members 6 CEU’s. 
At this meeting we charged a $20.00 fee which included lunch. At this meeting we 
also discussed the upcoming FSMA Annual meeting in Orlando and handed out a 
info packet with all the information they would need to register etc. At this 
meeting 30 Chapter members attended. All of our speakers were given a 
certificate of appreciation along with a gift basket as a token of our appreciation 
for donating their time to our chapter. At each meeting all our speakers are given 
a certificate of appreciation. 
 
We will be holding our next and last meeting at the start of May. At the end of this 
meeting we will hold our election of officers and have asked all of our chapter 
members for their support. This year our chapter will be electing a new chapter 
President. Chapter President Donna Heatley will be retiring from the chapter.   
 
Prior to all of our meetings the chapter members are contacted via email and are 
provided with all the details of our upcoming meetings. Our meetings are also 
announced at each meeting so our chapter members have plenty of notice. Our 
officers have worked hard this year and have been encouraged by the increasing 
amount of members who have been attending our meetings. We are striving to 
help our members attain CEU credits, grow and network in their profession and 
be a vital part of our community. We continue to work together to support our 
chapter activities. 
 
 


  








         
 
 


       FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 
 


 


 


 


 


1 TO:     Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) Speaker of General Assembly 


2 Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) Vice Speaker of General Assembly 


3 


4 FROM:         Gayle Bell, CMA (AAMA) North Florida Chapter President 


5 


6 RE:               North Florida Chapter Annual Report 2014  


7 


8 Date:   April 25, 2014 


9 


10 The North Florida Chapter has expanded and now consists of Alachua, Baker, Bradford, Clay,  
11 Columbia, Columbia, Dixie, Duval, Flagler, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Lafayette, Nassau, Putnam,  
12 St. John’s, Suwannee, and Union Counties.   


13 Our chapter has been meeting quarterly, at various locations in St. Johns and Putnam counties. Our 


14 March meeting had been postponed. Our April education meeting for 2 CEUs was held at Flagler 


15 Hospital in Saint Augustine, our topics “Medication mishaps and common contraindications” and 


16 “The Importance of Health History taking & Pedigrees”.  


17  


18 We were the host chapter for the October FSMA Fall seminar held in St. Augustine. 
19  


20 Our fundraisers have been; meeting raffles. We will continue to have meeting raffles for 50 cents a 


21 chance at winning the prize.  


22  


23 One chapter officer attended a steering committee meeting for First Coast Technical College Health 


24 Sciences in March.  


25  


26 Our recent community project was a Diaper Drive for ‘Alpha-Omega Miracle Homes’ in  


27 St. Augustine. 


28  


29 Our ongoing community service project; We have four member volunteers at Good Samaritans’  


30 Wildflower Dental and Health Clinic, and one volunteer at Vision is Priceless eye screenings in  


31 Saint Augustine. A chapter member participated Emergency Preparation Day event and in the Day 


32 of Remembrance and Community Service at the Solomon Calhoun Center helping the Red Cross  


33 with their information table and displaying 72 hour kits.  


 


 








                       AN AFFILIATE OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


 1 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 
 


  


 2 


 3 


April 25, 2014 4 


 5 


 6 


To:   Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 7 


        Speaker of the General Assembly 8 


       9 


        Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) 10 


        Vice Speaker of the General Assembly 11 


 12 


 13 


From:   Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 14 


             Speaker of the General Assembly 15 


 16 


 17 


Re:   Annual Report 18 


 19 


 20 


This officer has attended all executive council meetings. This officer and the Vice Speaker, Ofelia 21 


Sunde, CMA (AAMA) will continue to work diligently to prepare for the 2014 General Assembly to be 22 


held Friday, April 25, 2014 at 7:15 pm at the Holiday Inn Orlando International Airport. 23 


 24 


Four emails were sent out (2/9, 2/22, 3/2, and 3/7) to remind everyone that the deadline for annual 25 


reports and any proposed bylaws changes is Sunday, March 9, 2014 at 5 pm. It is important to 26 


remember that any report not received by the deadline will not be considered for any discussion at 27 


the General Assembly and will not be put online in the GA packet. 28 


 29 


Reports should include activity that has transpired since the 2013 General Assembly. The reports 30 


should be put on the FSMA stationary, be in Aerial 12 font, numbered down the left side of the report,  31 


dated as April 25, 2014, and addressed to Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) Speaker of the General 32 


Assembly and Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA) Vice Speaker of  the General Assembly. Naming your 33 


report should be done with the name of your position with Annual Report 2014 after your position, for 34 


example, Treasurer Annual Report 2014. 35 


 36 


 The General Assembly packet will be posted on the FSMA website for retrieval prior to the GA. All 37 


members will be responsible for obtaining a copy from the website as there will be no copies available 38 


at the GA. 39 


 40 


 41 


 42 


 43 


 44 


 45 







                       AN AFFILIATE OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


This officer has been actively seeking volunteers for the following appointments to make the General 46 


Assembly run smoothly. As of this writing, the appointments are as follows: 47 


 48 


Reference Committee Chair – open 49 


Minutes Committee Chair – open 50 


Teller Chair – Theresa Errante-Parrino, CMA (AAMA) 51 


Credentials Chair – Maria Wiegelmann, CMA (AAMA) 52 


Parliamentarian – Joyce Garibay, CMA (AAMA) 53 


Timekeeper – Carol Francis, CMA (AAMA) 54 


Pages/Tellers – Available students of Theresa Errante-Parrino, CMA (AAMA) and possible students 55 


from the Orlando area     56 


Sergeant at Arms – open 57 


 58 


Over the next month, until the GA is held, it is important to note that the two most important 59 


appointments must be filled with volunteers. The power of WE must come forward and volunteer or 60 


else there will be no minutes recorded at the General Assembly.  Without a reference committee, the 61 


reports and/or proposed bylaws changes submitted will not be discussed and brought before the GA.  62 


As one can see, it is imperative to have volunteers step up and fill the open appointments. Please 63 


contact myself or Ofelia if you would like to volunteer for the above open positions. 64 


 65 


To start off our GA, Commander Clarence Wood of Orlando’s VFW will be presenting the colors and 66 


the Pledge of Allegiance. The Invocation will be done by Carol Francis, CMA (AAMA). Joyce Garibay, 67 


CMA (AAMA), our AAMA representative has agreed to be Parliamentarian at the General Assembly. I 68 


encourage everyone to thank her for coming to Florida, all the way from Oregon, to participate in our 69 


annual conference. Also, formulate questions to ask Joyce as she is the voice of AAMA and she is 70 


coming to Florida to talk to FSMA members and answer any questions we may have. 71 


 72 


This officer would like to thank all the officers, committee chairs, and chapter representatives who 73 


have met the deadline for reports as well as meeting all the requirements asked for in the reports.  74 


 75 


It has been my pleasure to serve as your Speaker of the General Assembly for 2014.  76 


 77 


 78 


 79 







                       AN AFFILIATE OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS 


 80 








 1 


 


 


 


 


Florida Society of Medical Assistants, Inc. 


 2 


 3 


 4 


 5 


4.25.2014 6 


 7 


 8 


TO:  Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) Speaker General Assembly 9 


  Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA Vice Speaker General Assembly 10 


 11 


FROM: Joyce Baldwin, CMA (AAMA) 12 


 13 


RE:   Southeast Chapter Annual Report 14 


 15 


The Southeast Chapter has been making communication inroads with local 16 


corporate entities and are working together to present some continuing education 17 


events in the near future. 18 


  19 


We are looking forward to the membership of the Southeast Chapter coming 20 


together to support these endeavors. 21 








   FLORIDA SOCIETY OF MEDICAL ASSISTANTS  1 


 2 
 3 
 4 
 5 
 6 
April 25, 2014 7 
 8 
 9 
To:       Mary Morris, CMA (AAMA) 10 
            Speaker of the General Assembly 11 
 12 
             Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA)  13 
             Vice Speaker of the General Assembly  14 
 15 
From:   Ofelia Sunde, CMA (AAMA)  16 
   Vice Speaker of the General Assembly  17 
 18 
RE:      Annual Report 2014 19 


This officer had the privilege to fulfill the duties of the Vice Speaker of the General 20 
Assembly for the year 2013- 2014.  21 


This officer attended all board meetings and planning sessions. I want to thank Betty 22 
Springer, CMA-C (AAMA)  who guided and supported us this year. Thank you, I learned 23 
how teamwork can accomplish goals of the FSMA.  Thank you for making me a part of 24 
the FSMA First Annual Planning Session which lead us to THE FSMA POWER OF 25 
"WE". I am looking forward to new ideas/changes and the future success of the 26 
State/Chapter collaboration. 27 


I want to thank the executive board members and committee members for all their hard 28 
work, commitment, and accomplishments during the year 2013-2014. 29 
  30 
This officer is looking forward to the growth that FSMA provides the members and plans 31 
to attend future meetings and seminars.  I enjoyed and learned a lot from the quality 32 
continuing education offered. 33 
 34 
I also intend to be more active in helping revive the Brevard Chapter. 35 
   36 
Thank you for allowing me to serve as your Vice Speaker of the General Assembly for 37 
2013-2014. This officer hopes that everyone will enjoy the upcoming Annual 38 
Conference in Orlando filled with interesting CEUs and networking. 39 





